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ADVISORY No. % _s. 2025
February 03, 2025
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, 5. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but enly for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Staff, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE IN LEADERSHIP AND
MANAGEMENT

The International Centre for Parliamentary Studies invites you and your
colleagues to participate in the Professional Certificate in Leadership and Management

on March 13-15, 2025 via Virtual Learning.
Registration fees and the complete details of the activity are found in lhe atmchcd
basic communication. For inquiries, you may reach cit /

Participation in this activity is on a voluntary basis only.

For information.
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February 17, 2025

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors

TO

Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.

By the authority of the OIC-Schools Division Superintendent:

OIC-Assistant

DELFIN J\IXH\JNDAD
t Schools Division Superintendent

Officer-In-Charge
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https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

DEPED V BICOL REGION

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

trainingsupport@parlicentre.org on behalf of International Centre for Parliamentary
Studies <trainingsupport@parlicentre.org>
Wednesday, 29 January 2025 1:50 am

DEPED V BICOL REGION
Professional Certificate in Leadership and Management (10th — 13th March 2025)
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Professional Certificate in Leadership and

[FTEN TR IR

Management
10th — 13th March 2025 | Virtual Learning

1 hee Intemational Centic tor Parhanentary Stuihes would bk o mvite yoa ankd younr colicagues

(o partticipate m our Prolessional Certilicate in Leadershup and Management which will be

held on 10t = 131h March 2025 (Virtual Leanning). Belove youvall hnd the detaals of the course
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Cowrse Overview
Fhiz toan modates that make op s course eaanmoe e S Donensons ol ) cadeasing khentiied
by the frestitate tor Leaderstop ane Matagoment Authenncty, Vision Achievernent Ovanwaship

dandd Collaboriahon

Phe comse s desupred 1o all those working e govermmental g other public secton
ciivironimients, kg cecount ol e chiallenges el can prosent for lcidee and managers
Hnough a biend of prescentational malend, discussions and wartkshops ihe progranmne providies
anopportnty o unprove the undeestandiog of teadership and management, enhly stiengths

A arcas tor development and badd newy mstghits and skills

o o modado Lalb bl yoli

1. Explore established as well as new thinking on leadership and management best
practice.
2 Explore the Institute of Leadership and Management's five dimensions and other models

to gain insights into your strengths and areas for development.

(o

Examine tools and techniques to build the leadership and management skills across the

five dimensions, supported by practical exercises and discussion.

Eoaporbe v e Bekd vald Lo s g Houahomteractve wworkebope lectores, i Dol prractice:

Carse St Tus e novalion creating fearmmg and HeOTRIg aimotig st poects,

Cotlhae s Conteat ol 1he tao steddale:s

Module One/Day One: Delining Your Leadership and ntroduction (o Leadership and

Suategy

- Overview of the Course and Introductions
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. Sassion 1: Leadership and Management
Differences, Similarities and Overlaps

- Overview of Key Theories
The Institute of Leadership and Management's 5 Dimensions of Leadership

Session 2: Defining Your Leadership - Being An ‘Authentic Leader’
What is ‘Authenticity'?

« What are the componenits of ‘Authenticity’ and how can we develop it?

Module Two/Day Two: Leadership -1The Qrgaunsational Context (Change and Culture)

How L eaders Build High Pedoring Qrganisations

Welcome And Recap
- Session 1: Leadership And Management In High Performing Organisations
»  Creating an outcome focused organisation

Managing performance
- Empowering people

Coaching and mentoring
« Session 2: Leadership And Management In High Performing Organisations
= Developing talent

- Building resilience

Module Three/Day Three: | cadership - Hhe Orgamsational Context (Change and Cultvre)

Stealeqy, uovation aod Changae

« Session 1; Leadership and Strategy

The role of leaders and managers in developing strategy and creating strategic
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- Creating strategic alignment

- Session 2: The Role of Leaders in Driving Innovation and Change

< Understanding change

« The role of leaders and managers in change

- Understanding human reactions to change

- Driving innovation

- Session 3: The Role of Leaders in Changing Culture
Components of culture

« Making culture change stick

Module Four/Day Four: Leadership and Wor king with People

- Welcome And Recap

- Session 1: Working with People and Building Effective Teams
Creating High Performing Teams

- Stages of team formation

«  Networking
Dealing with Conflict
Session 2: Stakeholders

- |dentifying Stakeholders

- Engaging with and Managing Stakehalders

- Session 3: Communication

Accreditation

Fhes fnstitude ol Peadership has approved e timung couese The loshie combines yes of
feneare i wnowleage aodnnovadion e ceinpron e leaacrshp agenda for ol and simce 1947
ey B Coteal oul caeleris e fecote s snlo e moowledge shall, cutitasdes, Gelzvionm s angt

Valiens o great feadcestup Based un The insutule’s, core leaderstup values, s cotse moects

the stmdard hat enables leamens who have completed © iceess e [Qiloveniy betelng
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To register, please fill in the attached registration form and send it back to me at:

Aaisha.Nazeer@parlistudies.org

Kind regards,

Aaisha Nazeer

International Centre far Parliamentary Studies
15th Floor, Millbank Tower

21-24 Millbank

London SW1P 4QP

Tel : 44 (0) 203 137 8651
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